BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com,
Website: http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community



Tuesday, 05 September 2017

Notice: You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on Monday 11 September 2017 at 7.30 pm. Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC 17-347	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC 17-348	
	To receive questions and petitions from the public.
BPC 17-349	To receive reports from the County and District Councillors
BPC 17-350	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section
	31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.
BPC 17-351	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and
	press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve
	to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC 17-352	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council
	meetings.
BPC 17-353	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes not covered
	elsewhere on the agenda.
	To receive correspondence/communication sent and received by the Parish Council
	Awards4ALL new Guidance
	Best Kept Village Competition
	Chattertons Charity Bowling Event
BPC 17-354	Combatting Rural Crime – NFU leaflet
	CPRE- Landscape in Neighbourhood Plans
	Invitation Parish Council Event Monday, 16 October 2017
	Lamp Post Poppies
	Making memories Activity Group
	Newark Community First Aid – Free Courses
	Southwell Craft Fair
	The Beat
	Universal Service Obligation – Broadband for all consultation
BPC 17-355	To receive an Advance Closure Notice for Bleasby level Crossing 25+26
	November
BPC 17-356	Land and Assets:
	To receive the August Jubilee Ponds Minutes.
	2. To receive a complaint about lack of dog control.
	3. To receive a complaint about lack of dog control.
	4. Lengthsman's scheme of works for September and October
	5. Council contractor's scheme of works for September and October
	·
	6. To receive update on Hazelford land registration

BPC 17-357	To consider possible action to be taken over improving the verges opposite the Waggon and Horses.
BPC 17-358	 comment on planning applications: 17/01531/FUL Conversion of part of existing garage/garden room into annexe living accommodation associated with Michaelmas Cottage Michaelmas Cottage Gibsmere Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 17/01460/FUL Householder application for internal and external alterations to existing bungalow; new gable to existing roof; new single-storey side extension to include garage, utility and wc; replacement of existing hedge with timber fence Briarsmead Main Street Bleasby NG14 7GH To receive the following planning decisions: 17/01096/FUL - Application Permitted 17/01205/LBC - Application Permitted 17/01227/FUL - Application Permitted 17/00716/LBC - Application Permitted 17/00715/FUL - Application Permitted
BPC 17-359	To receive an update on the Parish Plan.
BPC 17-360	To receive an update speed limit signs to bins
BPC 17-361	To receive information of Christmas event advanced preparation programme and consider an autumn event.
BPC 17-362	To authorise the attendance of the clerk and one councillor at Data Protection training in November/December at a cost of £40.00 per person.
BPC 17-363	To comment on proposals by Trent Valley Internal Drainage Board regarding Holme Dyke
BPC 17-364	To receive an update on the Air Crews Memorial.
BPC 17-365	To authorise the purchase of new defibrillator pads at a cost of approximately £60.00+VAT.
BPC 17-366	a) To receive the Payments and Receipts reports for July/August b) To receive the bank reconciliation for July/August. c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report. d) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day e) To approve the payment schedule for September and sign it f) To sign any cheques approved for payment if applicable.
BPC 17-367	To receive the invitation to the Nottinghamshire ALC 72 nd Annual General Meeting and appoint two voting delegates and consider the nomination of officers for election.
BPC 17-368	To receive Items for Notification to be included on next month's agenda. (for information only).
BPC 17-369	To confirm date of next meeting scheduled meeting for Monday 09 th October 2017 at 19.30.